swuwnolpy ‘H

uojssiwwo) Suluue|d ay} Ag pamaiaal Jou s323(o.d UO JH 8yl JO sUoHe apnpaul o) - Joday Buiuoz 1 Suluueld ‘g
110day s,)uapisald ‘T

1SI91IBIA IANBASIUIWPY D

issauisng maN 4
T eew) T agew] Te8ew]
‘Pazieuly usaq aAey sueid oN "Ajuo 3aus.ejed Jo) ale saBew| Suimo||oy ayL sI0N aseald Hoday doysyiom UBjq UOISIA JOPLILIO] St 3IN0Y ssauisng w:_zc.ﬂcou "3
*J0] JO Jeas wj pays uapsed QT X ,8 UE JPnQsuO) 193115 UBLLLIDY "M ¥TZ uo3sa|333 uonow Ewwg 11-1¢
Sue|d
"123.5 |2l Bupdey pue aindnas ulew ayy o3 Jusdelpe 30| o 3pIs Y1iou uo adesed Jea ajduls payIEIap e 40 UoINNSUO) 193435 1IN °N P02 Japuexajy auuepen 60-TZ
*adeJed paydelep pue awoy mau jo LORINIISUOD 192118 Y314 "M ‘8T 107 slapues epur] 73 (wol) amnol 1012

:suopesl|ddy may

:suoijeanjddy snoiaalg

uondudsag SSAUPPY zo_umu__nnq,
suoneslddy g

ISIOUSIA D

Te0e/st/eE !S3INUYIAI ,SYIUOIA] SNOJADL JO jenosddy g
13pi0 0} ||8) ¥

{ai] 10§ @43y I, INOOZ,, BIA 3]GISSadIE aq OS|e [|Im Sunaail 3Y3 "JeaJl} SNIIA 6T-QIAQD BUINUIUOI Yy 03 ang

IleH umo) - *w-d 00:9
1202 ‘6T |ldy ‘Aepuoiy
SunesH alqng pue Sunaal Jejnday
epuady uoissiwwo) Sujuue|d umolspiaydays




Shepherdstown Planning Commission March 15, 2021 — Regular Meeting & Public Hearing

Draft Minutes

Present:

Commission Members Present: Jim Auxer, Mayor; Chris Cafiero — Vice Chair; Terry Fulton;
Lori Robertson; Carmen Slater

Commission Members Absent: Dr. Hani Al-Saleh; Abby Streu

Planning & Zoning Staff: Andy Beall

Visitors: Jenny Haynes; Steve Ayraud

Call to Order: 6:00 p.m.

Approval of Minutes: Minutes for Regular Meeting- 2/22/2021
Motion: Moation to approve; No objections; passes unanimously

approved

Discussion: None

Conflicts of Interest: None

Applications: None

Continuing Business: Project Permit Fee Schedule Review:

Staff presents new proposed permit fee structure alterations and adjustments. Included
are comparable fees in surrounds towns and the County. The adjusted fees as proposed
would bring the Corporation into closer alignment with the surrounding communities.

L. Robertson motions to recommend to Town Council the proposed category
realignment and fee changes; no objections and passed unanimously.

Route 45 Corridor Vision Plan:

Discussion around the HEPMPO driven Route 45 Corridor Vision Plan and the upcoming
two-day workshop at the fire hall in Shepherdstown. Steve Ayraud joins remotely to
discuss his visions and concerns surrounding the corridor. 1. The intersection at
University Drive is currently a disaster...maybe a crosswalk added for pedestrians; 2.
Better maintain the existing bike land from University Drive to Maddex Square; 3. Add
screening between route 45 and the shopping center, specifically the bank and Dairy
Queen (like that behind McDonald’s) 4. Extension of multimodal trails at W. High Street
and Back Ally.

Some discussion regarding the routing of bicycle traffic from the C&O0 Canal. S. Ayraud
suggests sending them along W. High Street to King Street. Mayor Auxer feels a survey
of the residents along that section of W. High Street would be prudent.



Shepherdstown Planning Commission March 15, 2021 — Regular Meeting & Public Hearing

Draft Minutes

New Business: N/A
Administrative Matters: N/A

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 7:21 p.m.; No objections and passed unanimously.



Application Numberg { 2 O ’7

T T

Application for Project Permit

Corporation of Shepherdstown, West Virginia
Should you have any questions regarding this application, please contact:
Andy Beall (Phone 304-876-6858, E-Mail abeall@shepherdstown.us)

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE CLEARLY

Applicant’s Name: Louie (Tom) & Linda Sanders

Address: PO Box 828
Shepherdstown, WV 25443-0828

Day Time Telephone Number: 304-433-4521

E-Mail Address: Iscs777@gmail.com

Property Owner’s Name: Louie (TOITI) & Linda Sanders

Address: PO Box 828
Shepherdstown, WV 25443-0828

Day Time Telephone Number: 304-433-4521

Street Address of Proposed Work:

Lot Number/Legal Description: Lot 138

Current Zoning: Current Land Use: vacantlot
Note: See zoning maps at Town Hall for correct zoning classification

Detailed Description of Work: Construct single-family residence and 2-car detached garage

Cost Estimate: $150,000 Project Category (Descriptions on Next Page): Category Il

Contractor performing work: Homes by Keystone

A copy of the contractor’s Shepherdstown business license or license application must be attached. The
applicant is responsible for making sure all contractors working on this project have a Shepherdstown
business license (which can be applied for at town hall). Work started without a business license could result

in a stop order on the project.




Application Number -

Application For Project Permit
Corporation of Shepherdstown, West Virginia
(Checklist of Required Information for Applications)

Provide information required for appropriate category of work:

CategoryI- Minor Projects such as painting, awnings, porch railings, window boxes, air conditioner
units, satellite dishes, propane tanks, signs or other minor changes.
: / (And Category III, Window & Roof Replacements)
PHOTOGRAPHS OR DRAWN ELEVATION VIEWS OF THE PROPOSED WORK SITES (clearly
- dbeled), at reasonable scales, of the parts of the structure to be altered (again, clearly labeled in terms of
- which side of the structure, etc.) are needed.
( MATERIAL AND COLOR SAMPLES for exterior finishes

Category II- Accessory Buildings, sidewalks, driveways, decks, garages, storage buildings, or carports.

Category II1- Single family dwelling major changes excluding additions but including window and roof
replacement (non-maintenance), non-profit tax exempt organizations

Category 1V- Commercial/Industrial, Multi-Family Residences and/or additions.

Categor‘ig I) thru IV (Excluding Window & Roof Replacement):

" SITEPLAN is required at common engineering (1” = 10’ or 1" = 207, etc.) or architectural scales (1/4”
=17 or 1/8”=1"). Specifically, these drawing shall include: North point, scale, date, property
boundaries (lot lines), existing trees and/or significant planting (if work will disturb
surroundings), street & parking lighting.

Proposed landscaping (height & type)

Gross & net land area of property

Setback from property boundaries

Existing & proposed topography (only if regrading of the property is required)

Existing & proposed accessory structures

Existing & proposed street right-of-way & entrance

Sidewalk, handicap access, Category IV only

Existing & proposed utility easements (location & widths)

MATERIAL AND COLOR SAMPLES for exterior finishes

ELEVATIONS, drawings indicating height of proposed structures, materials, and window and door
arrangements

ZONING INFORMATION shall be defined in the application as required:
Dwelling density- net (residential application only)
Flood plain designation if any (mapping available in Town Hal 1)
Cost estimates and property appraisals for applications seeking exemptions from Chapter 12-
Floodplain provisions

Category V- Demolitions:
Historic designation of structures to be demolished (documents available in Town Hall)

Complete description of structure(s) or part(s) of structure(s) to be demolished.




Application Number -

Section 9-905 Remedies and penalties

The owner or agent of a building or premises in or upon which a violation of any provision of the
Planning and Zoning Title has been committed or shall exist, or the leasee or tenant of an entire building or
entire premise in or upon which violation has been committed or shall exist, or the agent, architect, building
contractor or any other person who commits, takes part or assists in any violation or who maintains any building
or premises in or upon which such violation shall exist, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be punished
by a fine not to exceed one hundred (100) dollars. Each and every day that such violation continues may
constitute a separate offense.

Please read the following paragraph carefully and sign.

Attach documents specified in the checklist on the back of this application. I hereby certify that
all information herein provided is true and accurate. I hereby authorize the inspection of the above
premises by authorized agents of the Shepherdstown Planning Commission at any reasonable time in
order to determine compliance with the Commission’s approval. Application must be signed by owner or
his/her agent.

* e _ g
Date: - 17/- 2] Applicant’s Signature:c~/e o< 2. 7‘)’4;%‘;%/”/; /

| — - —_—
Print Name: [z u | ¢ b waner ncjz:’.a“_s‘! ~ "

You will be notified in advance as to the times and dates of the Historic Landmarks & Planning Commission
Meetings (always the 2" & 3" Mondays of each month, respectively). You or a representative who can
answer detailed questions about the application MUST be present at BOTH meetings. Failure to attend both
meetings WILL result in your application being tabled.

If the “Applicant” is NOT the property owner, the owner MUST then sign this application
acknowledging and approving the proposed work. This must be done prior to submission of application.

Date: /-~ 27~2/ Owner’s SignaturéX pros s Tzﬁawfgéw///

Print Name: Lﬂw;"& i ol Sa mdc—i{‘,ﬁ'r, \/&

13
. B]
Zoning Officer Comments: Fee Paﬁﬁf g-°

Date Paid _ \~2~i-"22

CAN Y21

—~+ 127¢



Application Number -

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 8 OF TITLE 9 OF THE CODE OF SHEPHERDSTOWN
RELATING TO PROJECT PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE

THE SHEPHERDSTOWN TOWN COUNCIL ORDAINS:
Section 9-902 of Chapter 8 paragraph XIV be amended as follows:
Category I:  Minor projects such as painting (change in color only), awnings, porch railings, window boxes,
satellite dishes, solar panels, propane tanks, signs, or other minor changes and permit extensions
$35.00
Category II: Accessory buildings, sidewalks, decks, fences, driveways, garages, storage buildings, carports
$50.00
Category III: Single family dwelling major changes excluding additions but including window and roof
replacement, non-profit tax exempt organizations.
$150.00
(Plus $1.50 per $1,000.00 value over $50,000.00)
Category IV: Additions, commercial-industrial, multi-family residences
$400.00

(Plus $1.50 per $1,000.00 value over $50,000.00)

Category V. Demolition

$50.00 Accessory Buildings
$150.00 Non Contributing Structures
$500.00 Contributing Structures

The Planning Commission shall categorize any request not specifically listed in the above categories.

Kees shall be paid to the Town Treasurer/Clerk and must accompany the application. If work begins
without the required permit, double the cost of said permit would be charged.



Louie (Tom) and Linda Sanders — Lot 138

Building Plan:
Construct residence and detached 2-car garage on vacant lot 138 on W. High St.

Exterior Finishes:
Residence will be wood frame construction on concrete crawl-space foundation with either brick or
waod siding.
Front entry door will be wood and back and side doors will be fiberglass.
Garage will be concrete walls on concrete pad with wood siding on front and rear gables.
Garage doors will be insulated metal and entry door will be fiberglass.
Roofs of both residence and garage will be asphalt shingles.
Windows will be double-hung insulated vinyl with low-e double-paned glass.

Proposed utility easements: 2;/45, AT

Driveway entrance will be accessed on west side of lot.
Electric will be accessed underground through existing conduit to pole on west side of Lot 137 (331
W. High St.).

Water and sewer will be accessed via new connection to city connection.

Square Feet:
Residence - 1,496 sq. ft.
Residence Footprint - 28 ft. by 34 ft, (952 sq. ft.)
Porches Footprint — 182 sq. ft.
Garage Footprint - 26 ft. by 24 ft. (624 sq. ft.)

Usage of Lot:

Total Lot 7,544 sq. ft.
Residence, porches and garage footprint 1,758 sq. ft
Remaining green space 6,968 sq. ft.

Percentage of lot used 23%



o |
REAR ELEVATION

By
2

Ft.

FRONT ELEVATION

C T 17 T
11 : N | ]
& 28




f12

a2
-

24 Ft.

TV
1

IR
{

=[]

g
ALod
S

—]

LTI

ST
1

ST ONT

7 Ft.

LA

34 Ft.

RIGHT END ELEVATION

=~

a= Yoo .

’ L,____

=
—IZ

L

BN

e e

L fix v Eo o

LEFT END ELEVATION



32eg

HEL

4

Juol4

4 9¢

Y

100Q
W9

100Q .gx .8

Joog gx g8

4
4§

ue|d aBesen s1apues epun pue way



apIs sy
14 b2

|pIs ¥

- <t e

Ue|d 38eJe siapues epur) pue woj



From: Tom Sanders <rrtss3.6@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 12:34 PM

To: Andy Beall <abeall@shepherdstown.us>

Subject: Re: New Home on Lot 138 of the Stephenson Estates

Hi, Andy, sorry | didn’t know you needed info that quick. Here’s a picture of the window. Can you point me to the
regulation that says that new construction must have a wood front door? We'll do it of course, if it’s required. Also, on
garage door, we'll install one that is the same as our current garage door and the one at 327 W. High St. on the other
side of lot 138, I'm enclosing a picture of that, too. As far as the March meeting goes | still like to put it up for a

vote. Youand | are the workshop. Linda and | have heen to several workshops in process to our current home. At a
point in time in 2009, we served as a one time classroom site for Shepherd University. I'll be there and will answer
guestions, recite history, and hope for the best. We are sensitive to the Historic Landmarks Design. Unlike last time
this is all new construction.

Thanks

Tom Sanders

On Thu, Feb 25, 2021 at 9:55 AM Andy Beall <abeall@shepherdstown.us> wrote:

Hi Tom-

I meant for you to have everything we discussed to me by EOB. You are correct regarding the windows as | reread
page 58. Vinyl-clad were not permitted under the old guidelines but that was changed when they were rewritten.

As for the garage door(s), page 56(F) states “Doors with exterior, visible facings of vinyl, aluminum or steel should not
be used”.

Front doors should be wood,

Tom, I'm going to put you on the March agenda for a workshop. At this point, | really feel it will behoove you in the
long run to get their feedback before you submit a formal application as they could potentially deny it. But thank you
for the additional info and the revised site plan looks good. Can you also forward pictures of the proposed windows?

Thanks,



- "'““r—l—r-:I—l ‘ -
; ' G il s 0 1 o i e

= T e et s e ; N --—E.._T.l?r‘ t [ LT "T
=gt e Gi- "' y G . ) B - - -:L"

/ . Ba R L ; 3 H
- , B _ . ;







WP 4 AR suaneg o m

'8



LS 1 P

k ]
A . — !

\

=S .uw\‘\.\\\ﬂﬂw? N
. L]
e

v m P m
oot Ak P
) T
oy |
= g S R e — -
e R Ny
S S e
3 - ot Mryo— - e . - !

S 1T

e

-
Cpve=foad T F

;

e

-

T ———

—ev O e . M Mot i
e

U’ic @ UBL SJapU: 7 15 g~ wWoj

e — b P

i L



0=A9EL=2120pBLp=ARE0R 1 998-=XR001.20 L =piM¢ /dew/pooy/aobamdeww “MMmrsdyy

5 R B )

_—

RS wa-_uwm mc_v_ YHou +0T A SSalppy A QOewwmm 4 30UBJ8JOY 4po0|4
yaieeg siafe

1001 POOI4 AM

dVIN ¥siy  uedxa  oalgqng
SMBIA

Leoeierg




N/F 374" 1P
Rose Hiii Cemelery Assoc. I/47 PR . ' 20"E v /Cap L —
DBY 210 Pg 423 Foo,  ST4 OV _2 2
Parcel 1D 10 20134 %o 50.0
- m.
O —
Qf 0 )
[ap] L
£ l
49’ gl ! !
3//4 /=] . ¥ " rlre
34" IP \ w/Cop Fnd. ST4 9_“ _Z_O .E._———-I) ‘3:/ TPF_ )
Fnd. L miiae g 55 50° w/Cop Fnd. |
} . PARCEL 137 N| "PARCEL 138 o
| S AREA > T AREA| l e :
/ | 0.1494 ACRE I 01732 A | |
= o
= 6,506 SF &l ’u Sos |
S —E e a ] a3
| o =1, 1 " 85y |
D !I 5 House | 4 | g S ;:.;: L.
| Sn o I' g N 7S Ma:n:\j:\-f
i (_nt“.“" j (_;*JL\':):: 2.43 ff}h")c) Q‘Dg} !
i CC‘:} ! %3] f‘""‘) “_J : U' CJ"-{\Q o ;'\'nﬁ 1§
L o | < > EL I Dy @
T~ I NN vey v OB R 2gs |
S Ly . W § Q= .
‘ QE;:_:;: ,.EO 12.02 2?_“‘}8?{3 | J‘h-f‘il ’
K~ 8 o | S L TSR
| S A (A TN : g B j
| bl b =3 S Q il ) S
| . | 588
3 - > 3 3
-SJ‘ (P\\" ’S i 3 k ‘_ﬁ_%g LA ?
| = ® | ~ l L 3/ " Bent
= S 2 o] | 1F Fnd.
c R P %
.9 {,\'”Ii(_/_,‘\;ﬂ 00705 -
5 /4" 7 0668 -
3/4" Bent L o = JLN N g oy
Homd . ——ln&Col e b - 3/4" 1P Fnd,
B o A POC FOR PARCEL 137
: POB FOR PARCEL 138
Hiah Street (Bituminous —Cx R
1igG B T—— N\
— ) '\(;\ /
-’\b A
L& QO
s
GRAPHIC SCALE A
&
30 a 15 30 CERTIFIED TO: /\{)’_ 9
BUYER: /" o N
LENDER: AR
CLOSING AGENT: CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY £
( IN FEET ) UNDERWRITER: TBD / \\3 Fi
1 inch = 30 ft /
REV 1 — 27 NOV 18 REVISED LOT 138 LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHEET 2 OF 2
R "t B PLAN OF SURVEY
ey FOR
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND
S ke ey SITUATE AT orawN: ___ ASH | approveD: __ JIC
331 HIGH STREET
omdmie T Shti oa e | SHEPHERDSTOWN OISTRICT) CHeoken: M0 oare. 09 NOV1B
N T DEvELOIBNT P (128) 2031008 p SCALE: | DRAWING NUMBER A
GLOBAL POSITIONING SERVICES 1n=301 18"“1 166"‘001 REV




[ -
L -
LS FL =
Tom and linda Sanders Site Plan
1 Square = 1 Fool
e,
W
> W g
1
i
105 Ft. 1
Pt
Lo S
K
3 @Rt
o= 5,
=T T
T8 Ftfrom Garage 26 x 24 16 Ft from
||| Garage to Garage to Lot
1 Lot Line Line .
T3,
!
T
BOF "
B
. Oriveway and Turn Around
4 )
- : St
G : "
z P
FG I aw
+H T Porech12x 7 HH . 5 T
4 s i L M
53Ry % iI=
Residence 28 x 34
12 Ft from 10 Ft from
Houseto [§7 .| House to
Lot Line 14 Lot Line
[ 1R
I} A1
a A
Y i
19 Fyy
e =
{ < Porch 14 x 7 Tt PR
L [ T ’
¥/ - { | ¥
{ s I I 7 i
F WA + ﬂ——
P . { " i &,
£ . " i ) o
o iy
"1 Driveway [“F1]
T v
1 T
-
I




A

Privey and Jextured Glass

VLIRS 60k Eiver Sgor et 1o

pps—

Glass / Vidrios de privaciu

e

=ik Lt | |
ot e el Ghord /Ao Chinchilla

Classic-Craft Oak Collection, Rainplass, Door - CCI0XR, Sidelites — CCZDzDXFiSL
Classc-Cralt Dax Col - dic: », V.dne “avido. Pue-ta - CCROXRA, \ncﬂeras CC2020XRSL

Eniry Door Configurations I “ Il Il' i Encalarts 1 oo Z rz.Ftae T adepovacdad
Contiguracio~es de p.2rlas e enlrada

Classic-Craft American Style Collection.. —

CCA210 CCA230 _ €CA240. CGA28D CCA3400 SL TOA212__50 DAL G

~rivacy

-

Classic-Craft Mahogany Collection.

a[i[s

CCM100__ GCm200__ CCM300_. CCM3400 SL

Classic-Craft. Rustic Collection.

2 ' Privacy and Textured Glass
Y Add the cade 1o the tank style number for the desired

] door and glass comt nation. For delails on {he glass
aptions. see 1 i'nages on the top of the page.

| XC = Chord Glass

) XJ = Chinchilla Glass

XR = Rainglass
XN = Granite Glass
Vidrio con privacidad y texturizado
Ajequeel ahe a! - :rodee .lped blanco furalacomb aciin
deseadats ...y - rio. Para obte ‘er dela 'es soke las opciong

CCR3IDO20 CCRO4020 CCR20520_ CCAZO020 GCR340 5L devtii . nculle las imagenes on la parle supenor de 1§ agina
AN g
X=Vdnoe. ot 2
XR= 0w
XH = Vidao ntan

22













Application Numbery\ / - Oq

Application for Project Permit
Corporation of Shepherdstown, West Virginia

Should you have any questions regarding this application, please contact:
Andy Beall {Phone 304-876-6858, E-Mail abeall@shepherdstown. us)

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE CLEARLY

Applicant’s Name: Mar Lanne Al QWCI&/

(Must be Property Qwner)

Mailing Address: PO h L ﬁ .3 3

Day Time Telephone Number: 2 4[" 870“%@/ X
E-Mail Address: Nartange _al Wdﬁf @ua hoo. com
Street Address of Proposed Work: Z 04 N > Whu %EPJL‘

Lot Number/Legal Description:
(If no address exists)

" Current Zoning: Res ld mﬁ.a[ Current Land Use: pes Ldenhﬂ:[.
Note: See zoning maps at Town Hall for correct zoning classification .
e~Car garage. with,

Descri ﬁono_Work:PrO S S"UIOBO -

& _stan seaiﬁ .me,% YOO+ 1% %aj—o[n, I

nant ol Yak. 4 Lishng

\g reek,di-md_& 2d.0m OV ead ooy, cesaneddd W Nén c,,bSecQ
ﬂnp.i puse Closes -

10USe 0o - &r, 0 .

Cost Estimate:ﬁ? [ 3 3%4. ?? Project Category (Descriptions on Next Page): Oaé&‘lo‘:l}{ ]I

/ J
Contractor performing work: A V. M ‘fS‘_MS W .
2021 -003-~997

Contractor’s Business License #:

A copy of the contractor’s Shepherdstown business Heense or license application MUST be attached. The applicant is
responsible for making sure all contractors working on this project have a Shepherdstown business Heense (which can be
applied for at town hali). Work started withoui a business license could result in a stop order on the projeet,

1



Application Number -

Application for Project Permit

(Checklist of Required Information for Applications)

Provide information required for appropriate category of work. Staff will ensure completion of checklist
material prior to applications’ inclusion on meeting agenda.

CategoryI-  Minor Projects such as awnings, porch railings, window boxes, satellite dishes, propane
tanks, solar panels, signs or other minor changes.
PHOTOGRAPHS OR DRAWN ELEVATION VIEWS OF THE PROPOSED WORK SITES (clearly
labeled), at reasonable scales, of the parts of the structure to be altered (again, clearly labeled in terms of
which side of the structure, etc.) are needed.
MATERIAL AND COLOR SAMPLES for exterior finishes

Category II- Accessory Buildings, sidewalks, driveways, decks, garages, storage buildings, or carports.
Category III- Major changes including roof, window or siding changes but excluding additions.

Category IV- New Construction Commercial/Industrial, Residential and/or additions.

(Categories I thru IV):

SITE PLAN is required at common engineering (1” = 10" or 17 = 20°, etc.) or architectural scales (1/4”
=1"or 1/8”=1"). Specifically, these drawing shall include: North point, scale, date, property
boundaries (lot lines), existing trees and/or significant planting (if work will disturb
surroundings), street & parking lighting. (SAMPLE ATTACHED)
Gross & net land area of property ,
Setback from property boundaries
Existing & proposed topography (only if regrading of the property is required)
Existing & proposed accessory structures
Existing & proposed street right-of-way & entrance
Sidewalk, handicap access, Category IV only
MATERIAL AND COLOR SAMPLES for exterior finishes
ELEVATIONS, drawings indicating height of proposed structures, materials, and window and door
arrangements
ZONING INFORMATION shall be defined in the application as required:
Dwelling density- net (residential application only)
Flood plain designation if any (mapping available in Town Hall)
Cost estimates and property appraisals for applications seeking exemptions from Chapter 12-
Floodplain provisions

|

—

Category V- Demolitions:

Historic designation of structures to be demolished (documents available in Town Hall)

Complete description of structure(s) or part(s) of structure(s) to be demolished.
At least one (1) structural report by a certified structural en gineer. Applies to demolition requests for
structures fifty (50} years or older.

—

2



Application Number -

Checklist of Required Information for Applications Continued

All Categories:

Copy of general contractor’s Shepherdstown business license or license application.

Section 9-905 Remedies and penalties

The owner or agent of a building or premises in or upon which a violation of any provision of the
Planning and Zoning Title has been committed or shall exist, or the leasee or tenant of an entire building or
entire premise in or upon which violation has been committed or shall exist, or the agent, architect, building
contractor or any other person who commits, takes part or assists in any violation or who maintains any building
or premises in or upon which such violation shall exist, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be punished
by a fine not to exceed one hundred (100) dollars. Each and every day that such violation continues may
constitute a separate offense.

Please read the following paragraph carefully and sign.

Attach documents specified in the checklist on the back of this application. I hereby certify that
all information herein provided is true and accurate. I hereby authorize the inspection of the above
premises by authorized agents of the Shepherdstown Planning Commission at any reasonable time in
order to determine compliance with the Commission’s approval. Application must be signed by owner or
his/her agent.

Date: f/ZJM 50} 08/ Owner’s Signature: 7?7%%2@ M——'

Navamne Dregander

Print Name:

Zoning Officer Comments: Fee Paid j S ®)
Date Paid ‘5/3 4 /ZOLJ

3 cHESE U bog




CORPORATION OF SHEPHERDSTOWN
Jefferson County, West Virginia

: LICENSE #
: 2021-003, 997
[}
A. V. Rauth & Sons, Inc.
12140 HOPEWELL ROAD
Hagerstown MD 21740
ACCOUNT# YEARENDING EFFE.DATE EXP. DATH FILING FEE
7 41-00 2021 7/01/20 " 8/30/21 0 $1.00 -
LICENSE E(S AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
67 $75.00 General Contractor

Aoy Outo2s Ayt

Recorder

July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021.

Authorized 1o operate the business indicated by payment of fee, for a period of one year, from

Cerp%ﬁon of Shepherdstown
A

To@ Clerk I/

MUNICIPAL
LICENSE

52-159-3576-001

s AH%Q’W/ﬁéﬂﬁi,f'

2020 — 2021







=

=]

1T
™S
Sl |

[ L R R T B j — /\/\\ ‘IWZ}QPJ?L[dQl{(;}ﬁ UNJ_

AR T T e T ue-ld EPPGE W umoreraaudaug TG N N 402
*_pjj‘“uﬁgﬁé(']wm ZRE! Vi | Se—— —] . 96eJe b ) JOUFPISTP| {PPUEXT T/
‘9 Buiyeup ¢ ubieop enu- say SESEMS A ‘.T:::’ S a;~ 2wz a0y iTeuel ) aysriep p . 0dosy

o |
i
|
|

NEW ONE DT 7 OME-CAR DETAC

GARAGE TQ RIGT OF EXISTIN HOME

| PROSOSED SCOPF OF WOPK

SELNSTRLET

construction i

Preliminary Drawings for
i ULC Agprovd - gt for

|
L

Lo _ p oo
1 =10

Garage Plan

STREELET

j
L

H
'
L i I
A - I
L e
£
| #
i
s =
1




|
71

\l!

a‘i@

> PR

CONSTELCT NEW OKE-ST0#Y, £ WE.CAR CET. b 2D
GARAGE TO RUSHT OF EXISTING tIOME

PRC "G ED SCOPE L

e e b i v = AN UMAEPYAG o umo |
> 4 '_ ik " v [— -y SUOHE/\Q"? EPFSE . M UMDISPIBUERG TG 1 N bOZ _]

JTI uﬂgag ey atr]au:l”“ i - . 26esEh FIUFPIST 2 JE’PUE’XE"IV <I
Aq Buiyesp 4 ubg=p (euapsey Sl L] ] auy any sbesh pau.eEp pec .y

sx |

By

$3 ‘ i

£ 2 L

Partial Front Clevation

. =]

5 7]

i Jimit

S i, ‘
-:; /,”.
&?;f’

i

Garage Rear Elevation

= -
. s
(7]
e ;
J I .
1
. . i
i !
1 _\ i
[ !r
A -
! -
¥L~--m LT
g
. T
B
- 4
— -
i
i

arage Right Clevation
éq = 0..

-0

Zisg




Application Nunrﬂaer&2 ( - / (

Application for Project Permit

Corporation of Shepherdstown, West Virginia
Should you have any questions regarding this application, please contact:
Andy Beall (Phone 304-876-6858, E-Mail abeall@shepherdstown.us)

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE CLEARLY

Applicant’s Name:  Emma Morton Eggleston

Address: 214 West German St. Shepherdstown, WV 25443
Day Time Telephone Number: 434-962-1123
E-Mail Address: emma.m.eggleston@gmail.com

Property Owner’s Name: Emma Mox‘con Eggleston and John (Jack) Eggleston

Address: 214 West German St. Shepherdstown, WV 25443

Day Time Telephone Number: 434-962-1123

Street Address of Proposed Work: _ 214 West German St, Shepherdstown, WV 25443

Lot Number/Legal Description: 214 West German St. Shepherdstown, WV 25443

Current Zoning: Current Land Use:
Note: See zoning maps at Town Hall for correct zoning classification

Detailed Description of Work: Erect wooden garden shed, 8'x10', in rear of yard. Attachments
have further detail.

Cost Estimate:  $4000 _ Project Category (Descriptions on Next Page): 1T

Contractor performing work: Self

A copy of the contractor’s Shepherdstown business license or license application must be attached. The
applicant is responsible for making sure all contractors workin & on this project have a Shepherdstown
business license (which can be applied Jor at town hall). Work started without a business license could result
in a stop order on the project.




Application Number -

Application For Project Permit
Corporation of Shepherdstown, West Virginia
(Checklist of Required Information for Applications)

Provide information required for appropriate category of work:

Category I- Minor Projects such as painting, awnings, porch railings, window boxes, air conditioner
units, satellite dishes, propane tanks, signs or other minor changes.
(And Category III, Window & Roof Replacements)
PHOTOGRAPHS OR DRAWN ELEVATION VIEWS OF THE PROPOSED WORK SITES (clearly
labeled), at reasonable scales, of the parts of the structure to be altered (again, clearly labeled in terms of
which side of the structure, etc.) are needed.
MATERIAL AND COLOR SAMPLES for exterior finishes

Category 1I- Accessory Buildings, sidewalks, driveways, decks, garages, storage buildings, or carports.

Category IH1- Single family dwelling major changes excluding additions but including window and roof
replacement (non-maintenance), non-profit tax exempt organizations

Category IV- Commercial/Industrial, Multi-F amily Residences and/or additions.

Categories II thru IV (Excluding Window & Roof Replacement):
_.x__ SITE PLAN is required at common engineering (1” = 10" or 1” = 207, etc.) or architectural scales (1/4”
=1"or 1/8” =1"). Specifically, these drawing shall include: North point, scale, date, property
boundaries (lot lines), existing trees and/or significant planting (if work will disturb
surroundings), street & parking lighting.
Proposed landscaping (height & type)
Gross & net land area of property
Setback from property boundaries
Existing & proposed topography (only if regrading of the property is required)
Existing & proposed accessory structures
Existing & proposed street right-of-way & entrance
Sidewalk, handicap access, Category IV only
Existing & proposed utility easements (location & widths)
MATERIAL AND COLOR SAMPLES for exterior finishes
__x__ ELEVATIONS, drawings indicating height of proposed structures, materials, and window and door
arrangements
ZONING INFORMATION shall be defined in the application as required:
Dwelling density- net (residential application only)
Flood plain designation if any (mapping available in Town Hall)
Cost estimates and property appraisals for applications seeking exemptions from Chapter 12-
Floodplain provisions

I

Category V- Demolitions:
Historic designation of structures to be demolished (documents available in Town Hall)
Complete description of structure(s) or pari(s) of structure(s) to be demolished.




Application Number 2

Section 9-905 Remedies and penalties

The owner or agent of a building or premises in or upon which a violation of any provision of the
Planning and Zoning Title has been committed or shall exist, or the leasee or tenant of an entire building or
entire premise in or upon which violation has been committed or shall exist, or the agent, architect, building
contractor or any other person who commits, takes part or assists in any violation or who maintains any building
or premises in or upon which such violation shall exist, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be punished
by a fine not to exceed one hundred (100) dollars. Each and every day that such violation continues may
constitute a separate offense.

Please read the following paragraph carefully and sign.

Attach documents specified in the checklist on the back of this application. I hereby certify that
all information herein provided is true and accurate. I hereby authorize the inspection of the above
premises by authorized agents of the Shepherdstown Planning Commission at any reasonable time in
order to determine compliance with the Commission’s approval. Application must be signed by owner or
his/her agent.

Date: Feb. 27,2021 Applicant’s Signature: ng’ - oo NN
Emma Morton Eggleston

Print Name:

You will be notified in advance as to the times and dates of the Historic Landmarks & Planning Commission
Meetings (always the 27" & 3 Mondays of each month, respectively). You or a representative who can
answer detailed questions aborit the application MUST be present at BOTH meetings. Failure to attend both
meetings WILL result in your application being tabled.

If the “Applicant” is NOT the property owner, the owner MUST then sign this application
acknowledging and approving the proposed work. This must be done prior to submission of application.

Date: O?/c? 8;/ ,25 Ownef’s Signature: ém ,gf ;@& .

Print Name: Ty 4. Er/o(c:dgf\wf

Zoning Officer Comments: Fee Paid 3(%’ 5 (7
Date Paid 3{/ / Z// 20 2|

cHI<# 59




Application Number -

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 8 OF TITLE 9 OF THE CODE OF SHEPHERDSTOWN
RELATING TO PROJECT PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE
THE SHEPHERDSTOWN TOWN COUNCIL ORDAINS:
Section 9-902 of Chapter 8 paragraph XIV be amended as follows:
Category I:  Minor projects such as painting (change in color only), awnings, porch railings, window boxes,
satellite dishes, solar panels, propane tanks, signs, or other minor changes and permit extensions
$35.00
Category II: Accessory buildings, sidewalks, decks, fences, driveways, garages, storage buildings, carports
$50.00
Category HI: Single family dwelling major changes excluding additions but including window and roof
replacement, non-profit tax exempt organizations.
$150.00
(Plus $1.50 per $1,000.00 value over $50,000.00)
Category IV: Additions, commercial-industrial, multi-family residences
$400.00

(Plus $1.50 per $1,000.00 value over $50,000.00)

Category V: Demolition

$50.00 Accessory Buildings
$150.00 Non Contributing Structures
$500.00 Contributing Structures

The Planning Commission shall categorize any request not specifically listed in the above categories.

Fees shall be paid to the Town Treasurer/Clerk and must accompany the application. If work begins
without the required permit, double the cost of said permit would be charged.



Scope of work:

We propose to install a 8°x10” greenhouse/shed in the backyard of 214 West German St, on the
south-cast corner of the property, adjacent to the back alley. The structure will be used to store
garden equipment and for potting of plants. It will be set back 6 feet from the side lot property
line and 12 feet from the alley. The structure will have one door, windows on all 4 sides, and a
tempered glass roof to admit light. If the commission does not approve tempered glass, the roof
will be green metal similar to roofs of other sheds on the alley. The board and batten wood
construction will be similar to the construction of the shed on a property directly across the alley
(see attached photos). The body of the structure will be painted a shade of red to match with
sheds on properties across the alley. It will be a temporary structure resting on gravel or reused

loose brick with no permanent foundation and will not have electricity or other installed utilities.

Background and History of 214 West German St.

The 214 W German St. property is located on lot 14 of the original 96 lots of Shepherdstown
divided up by Thomas Shepher and named “The Great Western Inn” by its third owner Phillip
Entler, who ran it as an inn and tavern. The fourth owner was Phillip’s brother, Joseph who shut
down the tavern for reasons of piety, but continued to house travelers. The next owner Mary

Herrington, a daughter of Joseph Entler, divided the house and lived in it during the Civil War.

The original dwelling on the property was constructed perhaps between 1781 and 1785, when the
sale price jumped sharply to 220 pounds, and has been altered many times since. Sanborn maps
of the property show multiple outbuilding in the back yard that change over time. The 1894 map
is attached as reference, shows 3 outbuildings, of which only the foundation one of the

outbuildings remains.
ATTACHMENTS:

. Site Plan
2. 1894 Sanborn Map scan

3. Elevation drawings of greenhouse/shed

4. Materials list

5. Photo of shed on 212 West New St., across alley from 214 West German






GERMAN STREET
——

o =ep

214 WEST GERMAN STREET

1" = 20 FEET

206’
206

t CULLEN !
' D.B.563/359 !
T.M. 2/88
LOT 14
! 12,360 5Q. FT. !
| 0.284 ACRES !

PROPOSED SHED

| N o 8]

__ALLEY : :
SITE PLAN: Feb. 27,2021, 214 WEST GERMAN STREET, SHEPHERDSTOWN, WV, Eggleston Residence

—_




Figure 1 - Sanborn Map, 1884

...... - = it o — " =
‘_17
21 12 pr AL
: i d 1
. s 3 i i — it L 2 < sl — e
DUKE
= ¥ » i 3
= = ; .
¥ b = e ’
T L -
- . -~ Gl ) a
4 :
< " z (Eie -
20 = 18 ¥ o g = s - - =
- o - - T
: z 5 -
: = - I
e .
Py :
P GHURCH
i T S i . : - - S e —
” 2 by :.3:_.
R e
: : e '/?‘\ Exid
: e v g ! “3
i : : P !
13 4 ) 15
‘ y kil
- cot i i
. - s =, el b =
o F ,,,,,,
N . bty T
i : ;
- T PR . B N, M. R,
; o i KING



8x10 GREENHOUSE
ELEVATIONS

C ok Zise bl i e oz C o T ol A ity

Front Elevation

1102" Maximum Height |-

i;_._....._..“..___.__._. -

Pr
1100

Rear Elevation

{102" Maximum Height |

Jamaica Cottage Shop, Inc. 170 Winhall Station Rd. South Londonderry, VT 05155 o(Stlag,
’ ©2021 Jamaica Cottage Shop ‘é‘/&j ‘hwj?g,
Page 1

EST.
FRCEY



8x10 GREENHOUSE
ELEVATIONS

Right Elevation

|Left Elevation

Jamaica Cottage Shop, Inc. 170 Winhall Station Rd. South Londonderry, VT 05155 mp\ﬁ_ﬁiég%
©2021 Jamaica Cottage Shop %4& s g
APRER

g

Page2 N\ s



maica Cottage Shop, Inc. 170 Winhall Station Road S. Londonderry, VT 05155
Voice 802-297-3760  Fax 802-297-2825  plans@JamaicaCottageShop.com

8x10 Greenhouse

Material List
5 - . 3 L3
Sills Prgg’ sure Treated Trim-Pine
2-4x6x10 T .
. 2-1x6x12’ Fascia
[-4x6x8 , .
1-2x6x8’ Threshold 2-1x6x10’ Fascia
1-1x6x14’ Rip to 1x3- Corner, Window, Door Trim
Walls-Hemlock 5-1x6x12’ Rip to 1x3- Corner, Window, Door Trim

2-4x4x12’ Posts
3-4x4x10° Beams

7-2x4x% 14’ Studs
1-2x4x10” Blocking
4-2x4x8 Window Framing

oof-He ck
6-2x4x 10’ Rafters
1-1x6x10° Ridge
6-1x4x10” Strapping
2-1x%4x8’ Collar Ties

1-1x6x10’ Rip to 1x3- Comer, Window, Door Trim
1-1x6x8’ Rip to 1x3- Corner, Window, Door Trim

3-1x4x12’ Rip to 1x2 for Stops
1-1x4x10’ Rip to 1x2 for Stops

Temp Bracing/ Extra Lumber

1-1x4x14° Hemlock
3-1x4x10° Hemlock
1-2x4x 10’ Hemlock
1-1x12x10’ Pine

Millwork

1-2-8 Factory Combination door- Glass/Screen
RO 34.5” x73.5”7

4-4x2 Ten Light Barn Sash Windows
RO 48.57x24.5”

2-3x2 Eight Light Barn Sash Windows
RO 36.57x24.5”

3-16x21 Four Light Fixed Windows
RO-16.5x21.5”

6-1x12x12’
3-1x12x10°
1-1x12x8°
1-1x10x8’
1-1x8x14°
4-1x10x12’
1-1x10x10°
2-1x10x8’
1-1x8x14
4-1x8x12’
1-1x8x10°
2-1x8x8’
1-1x6x14°
1-1x6x12°

2-2x8x 14’ Rip to 3/4” for Battens
1-2x8x8’ Rip to 3/4” for Battens

ardwa
8bs-16D Framing Nails
61bs-8D HDG Hand Nails
3lbs-6D HDG Hand Nails
150-Roofing Screws

18-3” Black Window Hinges
90-Window Hinge Screws
10-Window Hooks and Eyes
6- Window Turn Latches

1- Push button screen door latch kit
1/4”Hex Bit
#2 Square drive bit

Corrugated Roofing
-6-Panels-29-gage Green-Metal Roofing @577
%ﬂdﬁgﬂgﬁ@ﬁeﬂm%ﬁﬂg@%z?—”

Substitute Tempered Glass

www.JamaicaCottageShop.com







4 ow.. L g
o ,.”J/, .
¢ L g i
._..L-.? e #
Lo i

e -

~




=
-~
m
0
w0
=
<t
o
(22
<t
o
~
~
Z
@©
=
w
o
)
0.
£




